Purchasing Department

FAYE ' I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create YOUI‘ StOrY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

February 19, 2024

Subject: RFQ 2376-A: Annual Firefighter Physicals
Addendum 1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Request for Quotes. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

1. Would the County be interested in doing the physicals onsite via a mobile
unit?
Yes.

2. Will you consider a mobile health testing vendor who will bring all
necessary equipment to one of your fire stations to perform the testing?
Yes, but any on site testing would be held at our training center and not at a
fire station.

3. What shift schedule do you follow?

24/48

4. As a mobile provider, we generally have a fee schedule with daily
equipment and labor fees. Can we add any line items to your pricing
sheet?

Line items may not be added to the Pricing Sheet. Daily equipment fees,
labor fees, and any other applicable charges should be reflected in the unit
prices you quote.

5. Who s the incumbent?

Well Street (formerly, Summit Urgent Care)

6. We offer physicals which include a MET (metabolic equivalent) test which
takes the place of the spirometer and EKG. It is a stationary bike while the
firefighter is wearing a mask to measure their cardiac and lung capacity. Is
this an option to quote?

No. The testing needs to remain as stated in the RFQ.

7. Can the contractor come on-site to perform these physicals or the x-ray
portion of the physicals?

Yes. This can be arranged with the Contractor.

8. Will you accept bids that sub-contract x-ray?
No sub-contractors will be allowed.



9. What practice currently conducts the annual physicals? Is current pricing

available?
Summit Urgent Care
Type of Test Units| Per Unit Price | Extended Price
Basic Physical Exam 150 | S 45.00 | § 6,750.00
Stress Test 150 | $ 90.00 | S 13,500.00
Audiogram 150 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,250.00
PFT- Spirometry 150 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,250.00
12-Lead ECG 150 | § - S
Laboratory Tests:
Blood, per
specification 150 | S 80.00| S 12,000.00
Base Price | $  36,750.00
Cost of Chest X-rays 30 | S 40.00 | S 1,200.00
Price plus x-rays S 37,950.00
10. How many firefighters do you have in Fayette County?
150
11. Would you consider an all-mobile platform for the physicals?
Yes.
Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies
or other organizations will still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 2:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, February 27, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at
the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely;
/’j
i

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



